

FFA Alumni Meeting  
February 10, 2021  
7:00 pm

Attendance: Sara S (online), Ariel H (online), Annie K (online), Cortney K (online); Rachel W, Sandy K, Connor A,, Bil H, Julie K, Heidi E, Glenn W, Kyle K

Meeting Called to order by Rachel Wipperfurth, President.

Treasurer's Report: Checking: \$8,788; Savings \$23,591.xx. Motion Made: Heidi Endres. 2nd by Kyle Koch.

Secretary Report: Read by Heidi and approved. Motion made: Bill Holler. Seconded by Klye Koch

Mr. Anderson gave the FFA update. Jan 31 Ice Fishing was canceled due to the weather. Feb 10 was the state degree deadline. Speaking contests: will be virtually and dates in March. CDE will also be virtually and have 2 teams so far. FFA week they were making plans to watch facebook for updates for trivia and dress up. Michelle Howe/Jenny Fanney connected and are working on a block party and want the grill cheese stand. Sandy K will reach out to Jenny for details.

Auction: More than likely all will be done online. Marketing/Communications group will meet to make plans for a consignment auction. We will work out details in March. Julie will contact the shrub/tree and flower contacts. Auction will again have the preview day on Saturday, auction will be online on Sunday. In-person is questionable.

Bill Holler had given the donation for the State Alumni Convention and we received a thank you card for donation. Bill is going in person. A pprox 90 registered. Will update us at the March meeting.

Chamber membership. Discussion if we become chamber member for 2021. Heidi made motion to be a member. Annie 2nd. Motion passed. Cost for membership is \$75.

Lodi Fair moved the fair to Labor day weekend. We will run their tractor pull on Thursday night on Sept 2. We will need volunteers! Event will start at 5:00 pm and end by 10:30 pm. The School Board is working with the fair board to set up field trips on Friday. They may need help and are looking for ideas for the school groups.

Fair Food ??? Details still in the works based on Covid.

OUR Pull/Derby. Pull scheduled for August 13 and the Derby on August 14. Kyle would like to add another class and is working on where we can save to be able to add the

class. Brainstorm ideas for 1st place awards for pull. We need new shirts for volunteers and requested a new design.

Sponsors: Julie will bring the form updated to the March meeting and we will break up the list after meeting.

If the Suzy Days and Dane Parade happen, an interest is brought up about a float in the parade(s). Partner with Lodi Fair to advertise both events and hand out a coupon.

We can begin to advertise now and will get info out when details are finalized.

Heidi Endres moved to adjourn meeting

Glenn Wipperfurth 2nd

Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Wednesday, March 10 at 7:00 pm in Ag Shop Room.